

Patrina Rogers

Rockwall, TX 75087

patrinarogers@yahoo.com

+1 972 515 7371

Registered Nurse with 16 years of experience in healthcare, 8+ years as a registered nurse. Possesses dual Bachelor of Science degrees and a minor in Business, excellent written and communication skills. Interested in a career where I can apply the skills and knowledge I have obtained in healthcare to this setting, where can assist in enhancing the mission and values of the organization.

Work Experience

Registered Nurse (RN)

Vertava Health - Forney, TX

July 2020 to Present

Perform admits and nursing assessments on patients admitted for dual diagnoses of substance or alcohol abuse and psychiatric diagnoses.

Administer medications safely to patients of Alverta Health.

Registered Nurse

Compass Health - New Iberia, LA

May 2020 to June 2020

Admission assessment on patients for inpatient care at this behavioral health hospital.

Perform accurate care plans on patients.

Collaborate with psychiatrists and other members of the Healthcare interdisciplinary team regarding the patient's health.

Charge Nurse to Nurse Manager

DIALYSIS CLINIC, INC

May 2018 to August 2019

- Oversee staff of dialysis technicians, licensed clinical social worker, dietitian, technical operator, and administrative assistant.
- Payroll functions
- Budget preparation
- Assess ESRD patients to ensure safety prior to hemodialysis treatment.
- Access IJ catheters for patients in order to receive HD treatments.
- Perform dressing changes/flushes of IJ catheter sites in order to decrease the risk of infection and keep catheters patent and functioning.
- Complete care plans on patients and coordinate with physician for best outcome of patients.

Registered Nurse

Post-Anesthesia Care Unit

May 2012 to September 2017

- Maintain airway and fluid volume control for patients directly from the operating room who have received anesthesia, ranging in age from pediatrics to geriatrics

- Ensure a safe environment while decreasing risks of infection
- Assist patients receiving lumbar epidural spinal injections in the pre-operative, intra-operative, and post-procedure periods
- Provide education for patients discharged to home on care of medications ordered and risks associated with procedure
- Provide direct patient care to patients immediately returning from the operating room
- Provide hands-on-report to medical-surgical nurses on patient status and care to be rendered
- Assist in reporting of statistics for the surgery department
- Provide quality care for the patients of the community and surrounding areas

Inpatient Medical Coder-PRN

ABBEVILLE GENERAL HOSPITAL - Abbeville, LA

September 2006 to September 2012

Analyze medical records and assign ICD-9-CM and CPT codes to inpatient, day surgery, psychiatric, outpatient, and emergency room charts utilizing the electronic medical record

Education

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Southern University and A&M - Baton Rouge, LA

December 2011

Bachelor of Science in Health Information Management

University of Louisiana at Lafayette - Lafayette, LA

May 2004

High School Diploma

Abbeville High School

May 1998

Nursing Licenses

RN

Skills

- Basic Life Support certified
- EMR charting
- Medical Coding and Billing, ICD-9 CM and CPT-4
- Physician Chart Auditing
- Microsoft Word
- Nurse Management
- Experience Administering Injections
- Nursing
- Dialysis Experience

- Patient Care
- Medical Records
- Medication Administration

Certifications and Licenses

BLS Certification

BLS Certification